MaCDOlﬁa", David

From: MacDougall, David

Sent: June 30, 2014 2:14 PM

To: GODBOUT, NICOLE; WOOD, TIM
Cc: MacDuff, James; Mahaney, Sara
Subject: IRP input

Nicole and Tim,

Further to our comments at the recent TC and in response to your request for written input this is to confirm that PHP
believes it is very important that:

1. asindicated on slide 88 of the TC presentation, Alternative Worlds testing include Worlds based on each of the
Scenario B and C emissions constraints,

2. asalso indicated on slide 88 of the TC presentation, sensitivities for the Candidate Resource Plans be tested
against the high price scenario for natural gas, solid fuel and imports, and

3. toensure a complete spectrum of economic analysis is available to both fully inform the robustness of the IRP
and provide meaningful data for go forward policy development that the Alternative Worlds noted in 1 above
also be tested with the high fuel price sensitivity noted in 2 above.

We look forward to seeing the results of the CRP runs and the Worlds/sensitivity analysis noted above.

Cheers
David

David S. MacDougall
Partner
Micinnes Cooper
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